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Summer Lee  (LKK Auto)

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 12 August, 2020 4:20 PM

To: service@kkimhin.com.sg; 'assignments'

Cc: Sandra (Gmail); Claims Dept of CTI; SUR

Subject: RE: Fwd: O/R: SNM20D202792/SKZ3426T/TANKL / FW: Accident Involving GBD 

1763 E and SKZ 3426 T on 7 Aug 2020

Attachments: GIAreport 1763.PDF

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

Dear Sandra, 

We refer to your email below. 

We will be assigning M/s LKK Auto Consultants to survey your client’s vehicle on a without prejudice basis. 

Aside to LKK, 

Please refer to the email below & proceed to survey the third party vehicle. 

Thank you. 

NOTICE :NOTICE :NOTICE :NOTICE : 

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as 

delay is to be expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via 

email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175.  . Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

 

Regards 

 
Tan Kah Leong 
Assistant Executive 
Claims Department 
  
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   
DID: (65) 6389 6193   |  F: (65) 6222 7175 
   
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/    

 

 
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any 
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
 

From:

From:From:

From: service <service@kkimhin.com.sg>  

Sent:

Sent:Sent:

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 3:56 PM 

To:

To:To:

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Cc:

Cc:Cc:

Cc: Sandra (Gmail) <sandrakhong@gmail.com>; Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; 

service@kkimhin.com.sg 

Subject:

Subject:Subject:

Subject: RE: Fwd: O/R: SNM20D202792/SKZ3426T/TANKL / FW: Accident Involving GBD 1763 E and SKZ 3426 T on 

7 Aug 2020 

 
Dear Kah Leong 
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Good day to you. 
  
Please kindly appoint Kenneth Kong. 
 
Thank you. 
  
Best Regards 
Sandra 
6452 7018 
9622 2116 
K. Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd 
  
  

From: "Tan Kah Leong" <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 3:51 PM 
To: "service@kkimhin.com.sg" <service@kkimhin.com.sg> 

Cc: "Sandra (Gmail)" <sandrakhong@gmail.com>, "Claims Dept of CTI" <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Subject: RE: Fwd: O/R: SNM20D202792/SKZ3426T/TANKL / FW: Accident Involving GBD 1763 E and SKZ 3426 T on 

7 Aug 2020  
  

Without Prejudice 

Dear Sandra, 

We refer to your email below. 

Please see attached and let us know if you agree with SJE. 

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

From: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Sent:

Sent:Sent:

Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 9:15 PM 

To:

To:To:

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>; Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Subject:

Subject:Subject:

Subject: FW: Fwd: O/R: SNM20D202792/SKZ3426T/TANKL / FW: Accident Involving GBD 1763 E and SKZ 3426 T on 

7 Aug 2020 

  

fya 
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thanks, shumin 

  

From:

From:From:

From: service <service@kkimhin.com.sg> 

Sent:

Sent:Sent:

Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 6:46 PM 

To:

To:To:

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Cc:

Cc:Cc:

Cc: service@kkimhin.com.sg; Sandra (Gmail) <sandrakhong@gmail.com> 

Subject:

Subject:Subject:

Subject: re: Fwd: O/R: SNM20D202792/SKZ3426T/TANKL / FW: Accident Involving GBD 1763 E and SKZ 3426 T on 

7 Aug 2020 

  
Dear Officer 
  
Our client vehicle GBD 1763 E is in the workshop. 
  
Please send me the surveyor list to choose from. 
 

Thank you. 
  
Best Regards 
Sandra 
6452 7018 
9622 2116 
K. Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd 
   
---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Date: Tue, Aug 11, 2020 at 10:04 AM 
Subject: O/R: SNM20D202792/SKZ3426T/TANKL / FW: Accident Involving GBD 1763 E and SKZ 3426 T on 7 Aug 2020 
To: service@kkimhin.com.sg <service@kkimhin.com.sg>, sandrakhong@gmail.com <sandrakhong@gmail.com>, 
survey2@kkimhin.com.sg <survey2@kkimhin.com.sg>, Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>, Irene Tay 
<irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 
   

Dear Irene, 

 

  

 

  

 

Please conduct PRS for GBD1763E. (OUR INSURED HAS YET TO FILED SAS REPORT) 
 

  

 

  

 

Note: officer in charge – Tan Kah Leong 63896193. 

 

  

 

*** Kindly quote our reference number when replying. 

 

NOTICE : 

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be expected for 

handling hardcopy documents.  All correspondence should be made via email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. 

Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

  

Thank you 

  

Chong Boon Sen 

Claims Department 

  

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909  

DID: (65) 63896116   |   F: (65) 62247175   
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W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: ???? Taiping SG 

  

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential 

information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are 

not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 

  

From: service <service@kkimhin.com.sg> 
Sent: Saturday, August 8, 2020 2:04 PM 
To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Cc: service@kkimhin.com.sg; Sandra (Gmail) <sandrakhong@gmail.com>; survey2@kkimhin.com.sg 
Subject: Accident Involving GBD 1763 E and SKZ 3426 T on 7 Aug 2020 

  

Your Ref: SKZ 3426 T (China Taiping) 

Our Ref: GBD 1763 E 

  

  

Dear Officer 

  

Good day to you. 

 

Enclosed the GIA report of our client GBD 1763 E who was hit by your client SKZ 3426 T on 7 Aug 2020. 

  

Our client will leave car on Tuesday afternoon, please kindly arrange for survey on Wed 12 Aug. 

  

Kindly also advise the liability. 

  

Many thanks 

Sandra 

6452 7018 

9622 2116 

K. Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd 

  

  


